Augustn20, 1959

The Commission On Education met on August 17, 1959, at 7:30, with Mr. John Perian presiding. Mr. Shoaf was asked to open the meeting with prayer.

The minutes were read and corrected.

Mr. Gerian asked for reports from the superintendents. Mrs. Bookhout brought up the need for a second helper in the 2 year nursery during the church hour; Mr. Tom Coble stated that there are possibilities of work with adult classes but there are no present problems, that the college class attendance varies.

Mrs. George Kale stated that some pianos were in poor condition and recommended that the pianos be repaired. Amotion was made by Mrs. Bookhout and seconded by Mr. Coble that the Commission offer the following recommendation to the Official Board:

All pianos which have not been tuned or repaired within the past year be put in good order and then proper upkeep be maintained on an annual basis. The motion was carried . Mr. Perian will present the recoordation to the Official.Board.

Mr. Shoaf Discussed responsibilities of the Commission. He said that we need to revamp the leadership program to increase its effect; the whole Youth Program needs support; the Older People need a ministry that is not supplied.

He boought up the need for certain committees:

1. The Day School Committee is continuing.

- 2. A Family Night Committee should meet soon.
- 3. A Library Committee.

4. A new Leadership Committee. The Leadership Committee should be composed of the superintendents plus about the same number of elected members. The committee should find, recruit, and train for service and in service.

Chairman Perian mentioned the need of a functioning Adult Council. Prof. Wilson wishes to have instruction on the physical and mental damage of the use of alcoholic drinks carried out as a study by the young people later.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

John Perian, Chairman Thelma H. Hargitt, Secretary ens, Cartenam

The Constration Strongsfor not an upper 12, 1002, st and a strong the state of the

The ministee very press concept and

Provide approximation approximation approximation and a firs.
Provide approximation approximati

Mrg. George ale stread that scae mismos rote in poor condition and recompted the planos is settred. Mouth for make by lee. Pooknom the recomped of the Coble Shet the Commission offer the following recommendation to the Difficult Foard:

All planes which hav on then a repaired visit the rest for the part of the pool of the rest. Depose uses plan mentained on an annual heats. The motion was caled of . Wr. This will provide the recoorder in to the officiel. Ford.

the choof lizzinged responsibilities of the Completion. We should be to increase its should be the the the the lead of the program to increase its effects in while four the from needs an uppart. The older foople needs multicles and a multed.

rought no the next for centein committees:

1. The Los School Committee is sont man .1

2. a Pardir Manh Countries should meet soon.

The side of the made incruit a ...

4. A ne control 20mmilton. De besterebit consistere should a contared of the stochistricess situations of enmone of cleate new one. The construct of should find , recruit, and best for creates and in sum inc.

Cherman Serias men joned als herd of a fanctioning Houlds Goundil. of. Ilson cherman o they don't an an the physical sat rented comes of the use of discussion drives convice out as a south of herman provide labor.

.Bananather and an arte

and industry but Tougan

dout Peter, Chainman